



Pyae Phyo Thu



 pyaephyoethu1998@gmail.com

 09 973 001679

 [linkedin.com/in/pyae-phyoe-thu-97b923174](https://www.linkedin.com/in/pyae-phyoe-thu-97b923174)

 <https://pyaephyothu.com>

Summary

Over 4 years of total experience, with 2 years in professional penetration tester career, I've identified major security vulnerabilities in well-known enterprise companies of Myanmar. Also, I am an experienced penetration tester trained in web application penetration testing, android application penetration testing, and Network penetration testing. I've found CVE-2020-8591, CVE-2020-8592 in eG Manager, which is one of the IT performance monitoring software. I was acknowledged by some enterprise companies and listed in Halls of Fame, including DELL, SAP, Lenovo, ASUS and other companies.

Experience



Junior Cyber Security Specialist

RITZ

Oct 2019 - Present (1 year 11 months +)



Cyber Security Specialist

RITZ

May 2019 - Jul 2019 (3 months)



Freelance Bug Bounty Hunter

Open Bug Bounty

Apr 2017 - Feb 2019 (1 year 11 months)

Submitted various vulnerabilities to different enterprise companies and received many rewards, including bug bounties, acknowledgements, and halls of fame

Education



University of Computer Studies, Patheingyi

B.C.Tech, Information Technology

Dec 2014 - Sep 2019

Licenses & Certifications



CREST Practitioner Security Analyst (CPSA) - CREST

Issued Feb 2021 - Expires 2024

692613047



eLearnSecurity Web Application Penetration Tester eXtreme (eWAPTxv2) -

eLearnSecurity

Issued Dec 2020

8608320

Skills

Web Application Penetration Testing • Android Application Penetration Testing • Network Penetration Testing • API Penetration Testing

Honors & Awards



Outstanding Security Researcher - Open Bug Bounty

Aug 2021

https://pyaephyothu.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/OBB_Certificate.png



CVE-2020-8592 - eG Innovations

Feb 2020

<https://nvd.nist.gov/vuln/detail/CVE-2020-8592>



CVE-2020-8591 - eG Innovations

Feb 2020

<https://nvd.nist.gov/vuln/detail/CVE-2020-8591>



Acknowledgement - University of Oxford

Jan 2019

https://pyaephyothu.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/Oxford_acknowledgement.jpg



Acknowledgement - Lenovo

Dec 2018

https://pyaephyothu.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/Lenovo_Acknowledgement.jpg



Hall of Fame - Bosch

Dec 2018

<https://psirt.bosch.com/hall-of-fame/websites-hall-of-fame.html>



Acknowledgement - Apkpure Apk

Nov 2018

https://pyaephyothu.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/APKpure_Acknowledgement.jpg



Hall of Fame - Dell Technologies

Nov 2018

<https://www.dell.com/learn/nz/en/nzbsd1/campaigns/contributors-dell-software-security#campaignTabs-2>



Acknowledgements - iflix

Nov 2018

https://pyaephyothu.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/iflix_Acknowledgement.jpg



Acknowledgements - SAP

Nov 2018

<https://wiki.scn.sap.com/wiki/pages/viewpage.action?pageId=451071888>



Hall of Fame - ASUS

Nov 2018

<https://www.asus.com/content/ASUS-Product-Security-Advisory/>



Myanmar Cyber Security Challenge (2018) - Myanmar Computer Emergency Response Team - Mmcert

Jan 2018

Won the first prize with Team Triplet_P

<https://www.facebook.com/1820978204583503/posts/2012532745428047/>



Base CTF (Cyber Security Competition, Myanmar) - Base CTF

Dec 2016

Won second prize award with Team h3x.

<https://www.facebook.com/300948423609573/posts/357963281241420/>